CENTREVILLE HS



Supporting All Wildcat Sports

MEETING MINUTES

Centreville Booster Club Minutes

November 12, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by John Purvis, President, in the CVHS Library.

In attendance: John Purvis, John and Stephanie Ragano, Jimmy Sanabria, Rita Daly, Phil Dimmer, Kristi Purdy (Boys Basketball), PJ Clark (Girls Basketball), Erica Rohr (Cross Country), Stephanie Stack (Dance), Kristin Hetman (Field Hockey), Trevor Bailey (Volleyball), Debra and Bruce Cafurello (Wrestling), PJ Clark (Girls Basketball).

Approval of Minutes

Board will approve October and November 2018 meeting minutes at December 10, 2018, meeting.

Board Reports

President - John Purvis

John made a motion to keep the "early bird" pricing for memberships through the Winter sports season and asked for volunteers to sell memberships at the upcoming Meet the Coaches event.

1) Secretary - Tammy Butler

Not present.

2) Communications – Marie Cardenas

Not present.

3) Treasurer - John and Stephanie Ragano

John and Stephanie provided a financial update to the group. An invoice for girls basketball uniforms was received and paid – cost was approved in October meeting for \$2,646.90.

4) Membership - Maria Stewart - Interim Board Member

Not present.

5) Spirit Wear - Rita Daly

Spiritwear is \$3600 in the positive for Fall sales. Rita stated that more medium sweatshirts need to be ordered and is balancing sales with orders. The group discussed holiday spirit wear sales at CVHS and taking orders ahead of placing next order. It was also recommended to position online sales via the Booster website. Jimmy Sanabria discussed the vendor that CVHS utilizes for other team sales and will contact BSN regarding pricing and availability online. Rita will submit an email with the order information to approve in order to place order promptly.

6) Concessions - Richard Simmons

Concessions sales have been positive. There is large concession event on Saturday, November 17, at 8:00 am – 6:30 pm and Sunday 8:30 am – 5:00 pm. Jimmy Sanabria sent a notice out to teams as a fundraiser. Concessions needs a gas grill for this event – Jimmy will confirm status of repair.

7) CVHS Activities Office - Jimmy Sanabria

Meet the Coaches Event Thursday, November 15 at 6:30 pm. The Varsity Football team is in the regional semi-finals – game is Friday, November 16. If CVHS wins, next playoff game will be Saturday, November 23, at Westfield. Cross Country had an athlete come in in 4th in Region and 13th in state. Jimmy shared the news that for the Fall sports season, 88% of athletes had over a 3.0 grade point average and 77% a 3.5 - highest average in many years. He also stated that Winter sports teams are set and there is high participation.

Maintenance is needed on the baseball/softball field. \$20,000 a year is cost for grass fields – school splits with Athletic Boosters. Jimmy is requesting \$11,000 from Boosters. He also confirmed that SYA will pay for new bleachers for the field hockey field (\$4000). John Purvis made the motion to pay the field invoice up to \$11,000 – motion was passed.

The group discussed the scorer's table purchase: \$13,000. The goal is to finds sponsors for this purchase.

8) Team Representatives

Swim & Dive requested warm up suits for divers. Team will present the order to Jimmy Sanabria for review/approval.

Bruce Cafurello requested assistance with purchase of wrestling uniforms - (10) Varsity and (10-13) JV. He will submit the request to Jimmy Sanabria.

Jimmy agreed to pay for the Swim & Dive warm up suits and the wrestling team uniforms if Boosters paid for the Boys Varsity Soccer team uniforms.

Boys Soccer uniform team request – no representative. \$4775 to be paid by Boosters. John Purvis made a motion to pay for the uniforms – motion was passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm.